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Ms Cassandra Fernando MP
Member for Holt

Shop 7, 1060 Thompson Road
CRANBOURNE WEST VIC 3977

Email
Dear Ms Fernando
Assurance Review of travel resources

Thank you for your email of 9 May 2025 in response to the Assurance Review of travel resources
incurred by you for travel to Sydney during the period 3 to 4 October 2024.

In our letter of 15 April 2025, IPEA sought copies of documentation to support your response, such as
diary notes, invitations, or media reporting. In your response, you state you attended the SDA National
Dinner and were invited to attend a tour and information session at the Parramatta Female Factory,
however no documentation was included with your response.

Please provide copies of relevant documentation via email tc by close of
business on Tuesday 27 May 2025. If you require additional time to provide a response or If you would
like to discuss this matter, please contact Josephine de Costa on (02) 6215 1364.
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